
IMPORTANT MESSAGE 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID COVER SHEET. 

 

 
CITY OF NAPLES 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
CITY HALL, 735 8TH STREET SOUTH 

NAPLES, FLORIDA   34102 
PH: 239-213-7100     FX: 239-213-7105 

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 
 
 
  
 
 

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,  
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID. 

 
 
Below are written questions requesting clarification of the bid document. 
 

1) Please let us know what your annual budget is for this project?   
Answer:  Our pavement management budget ranges from $500,000 – $1,000,000 but historically we 
have spent $50,000-$75,000 on re-striping of those roads. 
 

2)  Is this contract primarily used for maintenance work or for new construction work?   
Answer: This contract will be used for both maintenance work and new construction (overlay). 
 

3)  Do you do your own paving in house and use this contract for paint and thermoplastic?   
Answer: We contract out our paving to pre-qualified pavement management contractors that were 
selected under a separate RFQ.   
 

4)  How much of the work mix is paint vs. thermoplastic?   
Answer: It’s about 50/50 because we usually have the company layout/paint and 30 days later come 
back to thermo everything.  
  

5) Do you have quantities available from the last contract for the items that you ran? 
Answer: No, I don’t have last year’s quantities. But, we did spend $50,000. + 
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BID TITLE: 

 

Traffic Pavement Marking 
 

BID NUMBER: 

 
029-13 
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